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Mueller, Eric

From: Drilias, Emma

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 5:01 PM

To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: RE: Levy Limit Adjustment for Covered Services
Hi Eric,

Sorry, | emailed you after Finance met on this issue on 5/16. My email might not have been clear. Can you remove the
Governor's recommendation to delete the covered services levy limit adjustment and instead delete "storm water
management" from the list of covered services? Could these be accomplished in one draft?

Thanks,

Emma

From: Mueller, Eric <Eric.Mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 4:28 PM

To: Drilias, Emma <Emma.Drilias@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Levy Limit Adjustment for Covered Services

Emma,
| haven’t received requests for either of these two.

Eric Mueller

Alttorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
Phone: (608)261-7032
eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Drilias, Emma <Emma.Drilias@!legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Mueller, Eric <Eric.Mugeller@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Levy Limit Adjustment for Covered Services

Hi Eric,

[ haven't seen a yank draft that would delete the Governor's proposal to delete the levy limit adjustment for covered
services. | also haven't seen a draft that would amend the budget bill to remove stormwater management from a list of
covered services. The standalone bill is 3041/P1. If these have been drafted, can you please send me a copy?

Thank you,

Emma Drilias

Fiscal Analyst

Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847
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A . o
1 AN ACT to amend 66.0602 (2m) (b) 1. of the statutes; relating to: redn‘ctlon of

2 local levyhmlt by amount of certain fee revenue.

Analyszs by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Generally, under current law, local levy limits are applied to the property tax
levies that are imposed by pohtlcal subdivisions in December of each year. Current
law prohibits a political subdivision from increasing its levy by a percentage that
exceeds its “valuation factor,” which is defined as the greater of either 0 percent or
the percentage change in the political subd1v151ons equalized value due to new
construction, less improvements removed.

Also under current law, a- political subdivision must reduce its allowable levy
by the estimated amount of any revenue from fees or payments in lieu of taxes if the
revenue is received for prov1d1ng certain “covered services’ that were funded with
property tax revenues in calendar year 2013. The “covered services” are certain
garbage collection; fire protection, snow plowing, street sweeping, and. storm water
management ‘This bill eliminates storm water management from the list of “covered
services’ under this levy limit adjustment. N

~

‘ . The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows: Y,
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1 o -

1

v [l T A ".
’ﬂ/ . pc(éﬂw 59(} 0 / [Vas . { C( : \’JJQ, (o fe \"\"’“S t (:i e ?ﬁ S ”“5 Sobsh e !
)3



2019 - 2020 Legislature -2- LRB-3041/P1
EVM:kjf

SEcTION 1

1 66.0602 (2m) (b) 1. In this paragraph, “covered service” means garbage
2 collection, fire protection, snow plowing, or street sweeping, er—storm water
management; except that garbage collection may not be a covered service for any
political subdivision that owned and operated a landfill on January 1, 2013. With

3
4
5 regard to fire protection, “covered service” does not include the production, storage,
6

transmission, sale and delivery, or furnishing of water for public fire protection
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C 7}y  purposes. .

& SECTION 2. Initial applicability, =~
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LFB:......Drilias - Remove levy limit covered services treatment; eliminate
storm water management from list of covered services

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 570, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20 and substitute:

“SECTION 790m. 66.0602 (2m) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

66.0602 (2m) (b) 1. In this paragraph, “covered service” means garbage
collection, fire protection, snow plowing, or street sweeping, er—storm—water
management; except that garbage collection may not be a covered service for any
political subdivision that owned and operated a landfill on January 1, 2013. With
regard to fire protection, “covered service” does not include the production, storage,
transmission, sale and delivery, or furnishing of water for public fire protection

purposes.”.

2. Page 1134, line 16: after that line insert:
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1 “(3t) LEVY LIMIT NEGATIVE ADJUSTMENT. The treatment of s. 66.0602 (2m) (b) 1.
2 first applies to a levy that is imposed in December 2019.”.

3 (END)



